

Agency Information

AGENCY : HSCA
RECORD NUMBER : 180-10101-10352
RECORD SERIES : NUMBERED FILES
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : 013573

Released under the John
F. Kennedy
Assassination Records
Collection Act of 1992
(44 USC 2107 Note).
Case#:NW 54214 Date:
09-11-2017

Document Information

ORIGINATOR : HSCA
FROM : DOD
TO :
TITLE :
DATE : 12/08/1978
PAGES : 13
SUBJECTS :
DOD, FILES
DOCUMENT TYPE : NOTES
CLASSIFICATION : Unclassified
RESTRICTIONS : 3
CURRENT STATUS : Redact
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 06/28/1993
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : Box 237.

**NOTES ON THOMAS ARTHUR VALLEE
TAKEN AT DOD BY BELFORD LAWSON PART II**

(on back (22) page of doc. #1

Date & Place of Birth - ~~deceased~~ established
by copy of Birth Cert. from Edgewater Hosp of City of
Chi, Ill

JK
An FBI File
on Vallee and
A write-up of
these notes was
placed (1)
in this
folder
of 3/27/79.
Belford
Lawson

(1) Leo Ruel
628 So. Monnoc Ave
Green Bay, Wisconsin

} provided consent (as
guardian) to enlistment
of minor in USMC - Form
NAVMC-5-23-PO (Rev.
1944) - certified TAV
was born 11-15-31

doc. of 8-8-49

False DOB
False middle name

middle name: Arthur

self-contradictory
use of False
true DOBs

(2) on Application For National Service Life Ins, the
name is Arthur & the DOB is 11-15-33

(this is application of 8-6-50; on sum
app of 8-27-49, DOB is 11-15-31)

(2) 4-9-51 - TAV states his true DOB is
~~11-15-33~~ request to Ruel that
he show a correct birth cert.

connections

(4) doc. of 10-15-52 - Cert. of good conduct
for 8-12-49 to 8/11/52
- gives name as Arthur

(5) 19 - May - (1951) letter from commanding officer
of [deleted] to Commandant of
the Marine Corps - noting correction
of name in records because of
TAV's "statement" as to correct DOB

~~REDACTED~~

undated "Leave Record" - shows discharge on
11-28-52 - associated with 6th Marines,
2d Marine Div, FMF, Camp LeJeune, No. Co

(7) undated "Sea & Air Travel - Embarkation Slips"
- 5 Jan 50 embarked on USS Roznok (L145)

Philadelphia
Newport Va
Japan
Korea
end of enlistment
- MODIFICATION OF EXPIRATION DATE -
education

Philadelphia at Philadelphia, Pa, departed therefrom
6 Jan 50 - arrived & disembarked 19 Jan
50 at Gibraltar R.C.C. - / Gibraltar BCC 19 Jan 50
on USS Newport (CA 148) to Newport, Va.
arriving May 26 50
- San Diego (15 Aug 50) on USS Simon B. Buckner
(AP 123) to ~~Kobe, Japan~~ on 28 Aug 50, disemb
29 Aug 50
- Kobe w/ units of Task Force 92.11
at Kobe on 9 Sep 50 - arrived disemb

~~Enchon Korea 15 Sep 50~~
~~Enchon Korea 15 Sep 50~~

8 undated Administrative Remarks - indicator
of participation in "A Co. 1st Bn, 6th Mar
2d Mar Div FMF, redesignated G Co,
3rd Bn, 1st Mar Div, FMF, Auth CG
1st Mar Div, Dis 0500352 of Aug 50
ASO - indicates "30 Apr 52 Enlistment
as involuntarily ended by Alnav # 11-52

Mod. Exd to expire 28 Nov. 52 Auth
MC memo 42-52 "

undated "civilian Background" - mentions "sports

sport	experience
Football	HS Var 1 yr

also mentions Education

Name & Location	No of years	graduated degree
chi III deleted	8	deleted
chi III	8	deleted
chi III	3	X
10. High through Adv. Als; Met of ship		

wood chopp Mech Dr.

employment

notes employment 1949, 1 1/2 years experience, stock boy Gladstone Mkt, Chis "replenished groceries in bus & on counters. Swept floor & waited on customers

COMBAT undated - Fall 1950

Expeditions - Engagement - Combat Record lists Korean Campaign, ~~Assault~~ seizure of Incheon 15 Sep 50 to 16 Sep 50 capture and securing of Seoul 17 Sep 50 to 25 Sep 50

wound?

Remarks: 1 GSW left dorsal, Seoul Korea 25 Sep 50

undated "Military Occ Specialties"

military training - w/

SGT { ~~3 lines of details on lines~~ ~~pattern referring to Basic Assembly and Basic Infantry~~ drawn the 17 Jul 56 0311 Infantry unit 1st Bn, 6th Mar BSO 191-80

~~Record on Record~~

undated Promotions & Reductions"

Temp Cpl 26 Nov. (51) 20th d AK MAR 53-51

undated "Record of Examination for Promotions"

Sgt. , examined on 15 Apr 52, test = GAST, form = 15-A; score = P&S, score recorded "Jan 52, 20th. DHB 1710 - m e p d tel 16 May 52

~~DUTY HISTORY~~ Updated Chronological Record of Primary Active ratings

642-50/11-28-52

MC Ammo Carrier 12 June 52 - 31 Jul 52

" " " 1 Aug 52 - 7 Aug 52

On leave 8 Aug 52 - 10 Aug 52

MC Ammo Carrier 11 Aug 52 - 29 Sep 52

" " " 30 Sep 50 only

Awtg Assign 10 Oct 52 31 Oct 52

" " 1 Nov 52 19 Nov 52

" " 20 Nov 52 27 Nov 52

Awtg Discharge 28 Nov 52 only

Final Mark

GAP IN DUTY HISTORY



6

original "Enlist - Induction Contract and Record of 8-12-49 - false dob - Blue eyes Brown Hair 65 3/4" 155 lbs

Separation Report - character of

Report of Separation From the Armed Forces of the U.S. - DD 214 1 Jan 50

28 Nov 52 disch - shows OK dob, Korean Service w/**, Purp HT, Good Cond Mdl, Pres Unit Cit w/** U.N. Ribbon

WOUND (date) - wounded Seoul 25 Sep 50

Remarks: 1. did not re-enlist in U.S. Marine Corp

- DD 215 of Mar 56 - indicates cancellation of DD 215 of 11 August 1955

? Feb 1955 certificate from TAV that ⁽¹⁾ he has no pension, retirement, disability comp., or retired pay from prior military service -
(2) that he has not received orders from draft board to report for a pre-induction exam.

- 9 Feb 55 examined by recruiting officer

- 9 Feb 55 assigned to class II, ~~XXXXXX~~

- Naval Reserve USMC reserve at 2d ANGELICO ^{in 2nd/4th frame 21502} company
Status -

updated "Administrative Remarks"

1 - 9 Feb 55 assigned Ready Reserve Category "A" with MCR Res Mem 14-53

2 - 9 Feb 55 ~~2d A~~ 2d Anglico USMR MCRTC Chgo 2 "

P U L H E S
| | | | | |

3 - no date 2d Anglico USMCR etc Articles of USMC explained to me this date as required by Art 137 USMC

4 - 27 Oct 55 - discharged this date for enlistment in the USMC

possibly this is an exhibit to

RF - ENLISTMENT

2d USMC Enlistment Contract & Record - probably for USMR
signed on 9 Feb. - 55

w/ attachments that follow -

attachments to 9 Feb 55 enlistment contract
 (last) Reserve Retirement Credit Report indicating
 resume service 9 Feb 55 to 27 Oct 55 - w/ points system
 (first) ~~Record of Service Form~~ Record of Service Form

NO
DUTY
RECORD
@ USMCR

orig	date	reason	primary duty	conduct	proficiency
blank	31 Jul 55	Semi-annual	blank	4.3	4.2
blank	31 Jul 55	To active	under instr.		
illeg.	14 Aug 55	From active	" "	4.3	4.2
anglico	22 Oct 55	Disch	under instr	4.3	4.2
anglico	27 Oct 55	Final met		4.3	4.2

USMC Enlistment Contract & Record of 10-28-55

Date Enlisted	Date Disch	Rank	Branch	Service No	Type
12 Aug 49	28 Nov 52	E4 E	VSM	1114455	Perk
9 Feb 55	27 Oct 55	?	USMCR		Her

exhibits
 attachments to the foregoing
 Record examination for Promotion

NON-PROMO
YET NO
EX PL.

examined for Sgt on 25 Jan 56 w/ G-MST test - score
 was "pass"; score recorded 2 May 56 - not recommended for
 promotion pd 56-1.

NON
DISCH
OF INSTR
@ USMCR

INSERT - attachment to "USMC Enlistment - Inducta
 Contract & Record of 12 Aug 47 - Service Schools
 attended School - DET, CLAC; Marksmanship
 test; attended 2 wks; satisf class standing

completed course]

Military & Civilian Occupational Specialties and Education; date 28 Oct 55; primary MOS 311

title of MOS - rifleman; authority PAR 76101.5

MCM; under Civilian Occupations - Job

title - gives "photolithographer appr (Print & pub; DOT NO 7-98.122; 3 yrs exp

duties performed - camera man; reproduced

in 3 or 5 color (SIC), pictures on ortho

film. Under Education - Civilian,

gives [high school, ~~██████████~~ major subject -

Acad]; [college, ^{left 1955} - major subject patho-

logy] - BUT - does not give

the name of school & course

attended though in US MCR he ~~left~~

was "under instr"

NON-DISCLOSURE
OF USMCR
INSTRUCTION
(received between
hitches)

NON-DISC
Security
Clearance
OF BASIS
FOR IT

Administrative Remarks

3 Feb 56 - granted Final clearance for
access up to and including secret illeg

illeg illeg based on a National Agency
check.

8 Feb 56 items, orig enlistment contract
corrected (on recheck this seen
to be place at which accepted
which reads BRS Green Bay,
Wis

28 Feb 56 - completed instr in Code of Conduct for Members of Armed Forces of the U.S. completed on 21 Feb 56 as required by Army Bulletin 7-55

14 Sep 56 - M, US NTC, G. L. ~~Adams~~, Ill Hon dish by reason of physical disability on 14 Sep 56; w/out severance pay.

29 Nov 55 - "A" Co Hq Bn MCS Quantico Va Failed to obey lawful order. Awd two (2) hrs extra duty for seven (7) consecutive days by CO at OH on this date. No appeal made

6 Feb 56 "A" Co, Hq Bn, MCS, Quantico Displayed un military bearing during CMCS inspection, improper clothing display during CMCS inspection. Awd 10 days restriction to the limits of MCS by CO at OH this date. No appeal made

attachment - possibly to mystery out on records correction papers near end of serv on

of 10 Jan 56 - Cert. of Clearance for Handling Classified Matter

ON II Report of NAC dtd 3 Jan 56

- certf that on 10 Jan 56 ^{Final} ~~final~~ clearance for access up to and ^{including} Secret matter, based on a Nat Ag. Check

[Secret Matter]

- AT THE TIME

A PROCESS

CAMERA/Miscellaneous Info. & Index of 28 Oct 55

→ N.B. : Documents Inserted
Clothing Forms
Final Secret Clearance
Individual Clothing Report
Geneva Convention Card

→ full physical check [28 Oct 55] top priority

attachment on Infantry Weapons Firing

Oct 13 49 / score 187 / weapon m / Final Qual ^{marks} _{man}

15 Feb 52 / score 199 / weapon - rifle / Final qual ^{marks} _{man}

All Other Firing (Incl Familiarization Firing)

10-3 to 10-14, 1947: Fam Pistol 45

Fam Carbin

Fam BAR

6-3 1949 2" Rifle Cal 22 Marks man

Camp Otso, Japan

27 June (51) Fam Pistol

Camp Lejeune

2-7 to 2-11, 1952 Fam Carbine
pistol (45)
BAR

WPNS
TRNG
BN PISC

Org	Date	Reason	Primary Duty	Conduct	Profic
USMC RS CASCO HQ BN MCS Quant	28 Oct 55	Enl Tr			
"	29 Oct 55	travel			
"	1 Nov 55	joined	Antg assign		
"	21 Nov 55	Trans	Antg assign	4.5	
A Co HQ BN MCS Quant	22 Nov 55	joined	Process Cameroon		
"	31 Jan 1958	Semi-A description of symptoms & causes	" " "	3.9	3.5
see FBI File	27 Feb 56	To Sk	USNH Bethel		
"	3 Apr 56	Tr	SK USNH Beth	3.9	3.0
CAS Det MB USNAW USNH Beth Hosp liaison section M.B. USNAW USNH	4 Apr 56	joined	SK USNH RA		
← DUTY GAP →					
"	31 Jul 56	Semi-a	SK USNH		
"	28 Aug 56	trans	SK V2 Hosp		
MB USNTC G Lakes III	29 Aug 56	joined	By S/P while SK V2 Hosp Dorney III		
"	14 Sep 56	For Dis	SK V2 Hosp Dorney	4-0	3.0
"	14 Sep 56	" "	Final Av	4.1	3.1

28 Oct 50 - notice to Ruel of wound left hand
 29 Oct 50 - returned to duty

DOB
AGAIN

19 May 1951 - stated correct DOB = 15 Nov 35

change of name - on gay into marines - from
 no known exact original date - Anthon to Auther ?
 - original B. Cert. F. illegible on the part

NON-DISCLOSURE OF REASON FOR TRANSFER
 Co of Primary A Co HQ BN MCS schools Quant 12-23-55 to USMC
 ACTIVE DUTY FROM MARINE CORPS RESERVE
 no reason given for failure to state reason
 for discharge from USMC on 27 Sep 55

Sr Memb, Phys. Eval Bd -

- enclosure: ~~subject's~~ subject's medical file to be kept intact & in an envelope by itself - to be replaced by a repro copy ~~for~~ after all proceedings - received by Phys Review Council
- no copy in the file

SECURITY

@ MED FILE:
IS THIS SOP?

Result

24 Aug 56

from off of J Adv Com -

Why w/o Benefits

- dish ~~for~~ for disability w/o benefits
- handwriting on underline "interpret^{nt} ~~ed~~" from W.R. Shistey

CONCURRENCE

passed on findings of physical

Eval. Bd. as concluded in a modified

by Physical Review Council

letter of concurrence 8-21-56

21 Aug 56 at

from ComMC to CO
MR//USNT & Labels

of 8-21?
or 8-31?

8-27-56

- CO USNT orders TAV to transfer to Downey - Ms VA Hosp
- N.P. CO requested to join you on 8-29

56 at MR USNTC GHI - to the

response on ~~to~~ 3 Feb 1956 —

- 10-27-55 ~~to~~ to be put in ~~at~~ dish date from US MCR
- request statement of full name
- dish cert. F returned ~~name~~ statement

AMBIGUOUS N. B. DOCUMENTS

Copy of Birth

not show ^{legibly} date of

~~copy~~ ^{F. 1m}

[att ending Physician signed witness to birth on 11-22-33] + not show

(2) chosen 1st or middle name

Supp Report of Birth

- Name of child ^{middle}

- not show legibly the ~~name~~ of or date of issuance of Supp report

Letter from TAV of 8 Feb 56 requests Another ~~as~~ middle name

R

- 8-12-49 to 28 Nov 52
- 9 Feb 55 to 22 Oct 55
- 28 Oct 55 to 9 Sept 56

3 Jul 56 letter from CO USNT 1 Both to report to Phys Eval Bd

- letter of 24 July 56 from Chief of Medicine & Surge DON DC 25 to

~~check~~ on 2-4-57

letter of Illinois VA - to write Military

Pay Div. - Ad Branch request

back pay + ^{emerged} ^{home pay} not received on disch

on 9-14-56 - was hosp at

Downey 1-16-57

- Note that he's ~~not~~ ⁱⁿ badly need of financial aid

- had not received his heart

- statement ~~for~~ ~~MAJ Gen~~ ~~51st~~

18 March 57 - Code C D

from CMC - to Mg VA + USP

wants to know if TAV =

mentally competent at time of release

from hosp 14 Sep 56

no response